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From: Gray, Dara F <DGray@entergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 12:28 PM

To: Wentzel, Michael

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Issuance of Draft Supplement to the Indian Point FSEIS
Thanks Mike

Happy Holidays to you!

From: Wentzel, Michael [Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Gray, Dara F

Subject: Issuance of Draft Supplement to the Indian Point FSEIS

Dara,

We are issuing the FSEIS supplement today. Attached, please find a copy of our letter to Entergy and a copy of the FRN
being transmitted to the Office of the Federal Register for publication. To conserve inbox space, | am sending you a link
to the supplement, rather than a copy.

http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1535/ML15351A422.pdf

For your information, we are distributing the supplement mostly in electronic form. | am planning to send one hard copy
to the addressee of the letter, and then | will send the extra copies to the Regulatory Affairs address, as discussed last
week. That way, you can make sure that those that would prefer a hard copy get one.

If you have any questions, please let me know. If | don’t speak to you before then, have a Happy Holiday season.
Thanks,

Mike

Michael Wentzel

Project Manager

NRR/DLR/RPB2

(301) 415-6459

michael.wentzel@nrc.gov
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